

OGUNWEMIMO, Seun Hassan

UNIMED Annex, Barracks Road, GRA, Ondo City, Ondo || House 12, Excel Estate, Apo, Abuja |

Phone: +2348036852889 | +2348028666348

Email: ogunwemimohassanseun@gmail.com | LinkedIn: [Hassan Ogunwemimo](#)

Technical Summary

A trained and certified Demographer and Social Statistician with strong analytical skill and technical expertise in demographic models, data analyses and research processes. With over 7 years cognate experience in research and data analysis and related activities, I am equipped with requisite skills for developing and implementing monitoring, evaluation, learning and accountability plan and conducting both qualitative and quantitative surveys. Specifically, I am experienced in building capacities, playing supervisory roles, collecting data, assessing data quality, and writing reports particularly in health and related impact and academic researches, programs and interventions.

Education

Master of Science in Demography and Social Statistics

Obafemi Awolowo University Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria (October, 2018)

Bachelor of Science in Demography and Social Statistics

Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria (September, 2014)

Employment History

1 Educational Technologist (Dec. 2022 till date)

Organization: University of Medical Sciences (UNIMED), Ondo City, Ondo, Nigeria

DEPARTMENT: Centre for Data Science and Health Metrics

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- trains staff, students and others in health and other data analysis and related activities
- leads and supports academic and impact research activities
- supports the development and planning of webinars, workshops, seminars, etc
- supports annual program/project activities plan and development
- supports the development of grant proposals

2 State Coordinator (October – November, 2022)

Organization: STRADEL CSH /Malaria Consortium

PROJECT: 2022 SMC End-of-Round Survey, Kogi State

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- attended national-level training in FCT, Abuja
- introduced the entry of intervention to all state stakeholders including the state Ministry of Health among whom are the Health Commissioner, Permanent Secretary and Malaria Programme Officers
- recruited supervisors and data collectors
- planned, identified and secured needed logistics for survey personnel training

- trained supervisors and data collectors on survey activities and adopted tools including SurveyCTO
- engaged stakeholders at LGA level including LGA focal persons for supports throughout the exercise
- deployed personnel to places of assignment
- monitored and guided activities of survey supervisors and data collectors
- confirmed completion of assigned tasks and cleared survey personnel

3 Consultant Supervisor (November – December, 2021)

Organization: STRADEL CSH /Malaria Consortium

PROJECT: 2021 SMC End-of-Round Survey, Kogi State

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- attended state-level training in Kogi
- supervised and managed all activities of data collectors in assigned wards in the state capital, Lokoja
- documented key events and liaise with local stakeholders for identifying assigned wards
- validated all data collected on a daily basis
- uploaded all validated data on designated SurveyCTO database platform
- presented summary report of all survey activities, challenges and offered recommendations for improvement

4 Data Assistant (June 2020 – December 2020)

Organization: Achieving Health Nigeria Initiative (AHNI), Benue

Project: UNHCR Health and Nutrition Intervention for Cameroonian Refugees (HNIR)

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- supervised, monitored and coordinated all ad-hoc administrative and state-level M&E activities using project-specific and Health Management Information Systems (**HMIS**) tools
- conducted routine state-level data analyses to guide decision-making using STATA and Excel
- routinely visited project health facilities for continuous data validation and collection
- uploaded all project activities data on designated DHIS2 database
- routinely analyzed forms of diarrhea cases to monitor, identify and prevent potential cholera outbreak
- adapted existing data tools to Kobocollect online platform to reduce the impact of COVID-19 on quality and promptness of activities report
- supervised and built capacities of staff, data assistants and other community volunteers
- participated in weekly Situation Room meetings to identify challenges and recommended strategies to improve implementation outcomes
- represented the organization at meetings with intervention partners.

5 Assistant Program Manager (March 2015 – February 2017)

Organization: Network of Migration Research on Africa, Ikoyi, Lagos (NOMRA)

Project: Reporting Migration in Support of the Implementation of the National Policy on Migration. A workshop for practicing journalists and editors in Nigeria from a partnership

between NOMRA and the National Commission for Refugees, Migrants and Internally Displaced Persons with technical support from the International Organization for Migration

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- sourced and reviewed literature, and conducted data analysis;
- supported all daily logistics
- designed and printed all PowerPoint slides for presentations, posters, banners, other documents required for workshops, preparation of workshop venues and other logistics
- designed workshop instruments, collected post-intervention data and conducted evaluative analysis

6 Research and Data Management Consultant (Jan 2020 till date)

Organization: Knightmark Consultancy Services

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- conducts qualitative data analysis (content(thematic) analysis using ATLAS ti) and quantitative analysis using statistical software including STATA, SPSS, R, and Excel among others
- designs and develops (script) research instruments using both paper and mobile data collection including ODK, SurveyCTO, Kobocollect and related open-source applications
- supports the development of logical framework and project M&E plan
- offers real time spatial mapping of selected survey locations with ARCGIS for visits confirmations
- offers real time data quality assessment
- designs and develops qualitative and quantitative research methods
- consults on general research/project implementation

7 M&E Support Volunteer (August 2018-May 2020)

Organization: Monitoring & Evaluation Office, Health Department, Ifo LGA, Ogun

Project: Routine data monitoring, validation of healthcare services delivery in Ifo LGA using NHMIS tools

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- conducted monthly data verification and validation exercise for over 80 public and private primary health care (PHC) facilities using **HMIS** tools;
- supported monitoring of specific intervention activities by partner organizations with health facilities
- uploaded facility data reports on **DHIS2** database on a monthly basis
- visited erring facilities for prompt submission of quality data

Other Consultations

i. Consultant Supervisor (August, 2023)

Organization: UNILAG-TETFUND

PROJECT: Strengthening Small Scale Enterprises Capacity for Sustainable Wealth Creation and Employment Generation in Nigeria

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- attended national-level online training
- recruited and trained Research Assistants in Benue state on electronic data collection

- supervised and managed all activities of data collectors in selected LGAs in the state
- conducted daily morning and evening debriefing meetings with data collectors
- validated all data collected on a daily basis
- uploaded all validated data on designated Kobocollect server
- presented summary report of all survey activities, challenges and offered recommendations for improvement

ii. **Consultant Supervisor (June 6-16, 2022)**

Organization: UNILAG-TETFUND

PROJECT: Institutional Quality, SMEs Productivity, Global Value-Chains (GVCs) Participation and Export Intensity in Nigeria

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- attended national-level online training
- recruited and trained Research Assistants in Benue state on electronic data collection
- supervised and managed all activities of data collectors in selected LGAs in the state
- conducted daily morning and evening debriefing meetings with data collectors
- validated all data collected on a daily basis
- uploaded all validated data on designated Kobocollect server
- presented summary report of all survey activities, challenges and offered recommendations for improvement

iii. (a) **Consultant/Enumerator (2018/2019)**

Organization: YIAGA Africa, Centre for Legislative Engagement

PROJECT: SWOT Analyses of Youth Candidate Campaigns, Ogun State

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- attended national-level training in Abuja
- identified and interviewed general election youth candidates, CBOs and Youth leaders in Ogun state - 2018/2019
- using mobile data collection approach, I interviewed marginalized groups including Women and PWD in the Ogun state House of Assembly –2018
- uploaded data through Kobocollect on designated database
- wrote summary report of all enumeration activities, challenges and offered recommendations

(b) **Consultant/Enumerator (2018)**

Organization: YIAGA Africa, Centre for Legislative Engagement

PROJECT: Enumeration of elected youth, women and PWD at the National Assembly, State Houses of Assembly and Legislative Councils

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- attended national-level training in Abuja
- collected data (electronically and manually) on elected youth, women and PWD at the State House of Assembly and Legislative Councils, Ogun state
- maintained integrity and confidentiality of collected data

- conducted quality checks on data collected through back checking and review of all instruments
 - wrote summary report of all enumeration activities, challenges and offered recommendations
- iv. **Research assistant/Enumerator (2016)**
Organization: Centre for Research, Evaluation Resource and Development (CRERD), Ile-Ife, Osun
PROJECT: Ife Survey Project 2016: Women Socio-Economic Empowerment Study
ACHIEVEMENT/TASK
- attended survey training
 - identified rural areas assigned for capturing
 - interviewed poor women in remote rural areas of Ise, Odo and Iperindo using SurveyCTO
 - uploaded data on designated database
- v. **Research Assistant (2018)**
Organization: Centre for Research, Evaluation Resource and Development (CRERD)/AHEAD, Osun
PROJECT: Misoprostol Study in Nigeria: A study on Abortion in Nigeria
ACHIEVEMENT/TASK
- attended survey training
 - identified assigned areas for survey activities
 - served as a mapper and debriefing agent for a mystery client in Lagos state

Presentations

- vi. **Co-presenter (August, 2023)**
Organization: Society for Adolescent and Young People's Health in Nigeria (SAYPHIN)
TOPIC: The 1st National Youth Index
ACHIEVEMENT/TASK
- reviewed, cleaned and analyzed data
 - developed report
 - presented results at the 3rd Nigeria Conference on Adolescent and Youth Health and Development, EKO 2023, Lagos, Nigeria
- vii. **Presenter (August, 2023)**
Organization: Society for Adolescent and Young People's Health in Nigeria (SAYPHIN)
TOPIC: Influence of ideal number of children ideation on non-utilization of long-lasting reversible contraceptives among young women aged 15-24 years in selected high fertility sub-Saharan African countries
ACHIEVEMENT/TASK
- conceptualized the idea
 - reviewed literature
 - developed the write-up
 - conducted data analysis and interpreted the results
 - presented the abstract at the 3rd Nigeria Conference on Adolescent and Youth Health and Development, EKO 2023, Lagos, Nigeria

viii. Presenter (August, 2023)

Organization: Strengthening Programming for Adolescent and Youth through Resource and Knowledge Generation and Link to Evidence (SPARKLE)

TOPIC: Practical Session on Analysis of DHS Data Using STATA

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- designed and prepared slides for training newly selected Fellows in the SPARKLE fellowship program
- presented and trained participants in on analysis of secondary data (DHS) using STATA, held at the University of Medical Sciences, Ondo state, Nigeria

ix. Co-presenter (August, 2023)

Organization: Strengthening Programming for Adolescent and Youth through Resource and Knowledge Generation and Link to Evidence (SPARKLE)

TOPIC: Practical Session on Analysis of DHS Data Using STATA

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- supported slides design and preparation
- presented and trained participants in Data Socialization workshop held in Lagos, Nigeria

x. Consultant Presenter (June 2021)

Organization: Mental Health Support Initiative, (MHSI) OAU, Osun

TOPIC: Research methods and data Analysis (Fundamentals)

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- researched and updated topics for presentations
- designed presentation slides
- presented slides on research methods and data Analysis (Fundamentals) - an online presentation to members of the organization

xi. Consultant Presenter (March, 2019)

Organization: Postgraduate students, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Osun

TOPIC: Use of referencing manager (Endnote) and overcoming challenges of plagiarism

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- researched and updated topics for presentations
- designed presentation slides
- presented slides on the use of Endnote for referencing and overcoming plagiarism challenges

xii. Consultant Presenter (Sept 2016)

Organization: Department of Demography and Social Statistics, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Osun

TOPIC: Monthly Postgraduate Seminar: Parametric and non-parametric tests

ACHIEVEMENT/TASK

- researched and updated topics for presentations
- designed presentation slides
- presented slides on research parametric and non-parametric tests citing conditions of use and examples

Key competencies/Proficiency

- Personal skills: Excellent communicator, result-driven, flexible and adaptive, problem-solver, self-motivated, culturally sensitive, trust-worthy and a team-builder.
- Statistical/programming software proficiency: **STATA, SPSS, R, ODK/Kobocollect and Survey CTO, ARCGIS (for spatial analysis), DHIS2, Epi-Info/Epi Data Entry, ATLAS ti, and MS Office Suite** including advanced **Excel**.

Certification/Training/Course

- Course Certificate – Python Data Structures, 2022
- Course Certificate – Programming for Everybody (Getting started with Python), 2022
- Course Certificate – Foundations: Data, Data Everywhere, 2022
- Course Certificate – Foundations of Project Management, 2022
- Certificate of course completion - Population Health: Responsible Data Analysis, Leiden University, 2022
- Project Certificate – How to Create a Program Evaluation for your Non-Profit, 2022
- Certificate of course completion - Planning for Monitoring & Evaluation, Haas School of Business. Berkeley, California, 2019.
- Certificate of course completion - Monitoring & Evaluation Fundamentals, Global Health eLearning Center, 2019
- Certificate of course completion - Introduction to Nutrition in Emergencies. Basic Concepts. E learning course, Version 1.0. 2020

Publications/Writing samples

- Adedini, S. A., Ogunwemimo, H., & Bisiriyu, L. A. (2021). Divergence in fertility levels and patterns of muslim-majority countries of maghreb and middle/West Africa. *Cogent Medicine*, 8(1), 1964184.
- Alawode, O. A., Ogunwemimo, H., Bolorunduro, M. E., & Awoleye, A. F. (2021). Age at Sexual Debut and Multiple Sexual Partnerships among Adolescents in Nigeria: An Assessment of the Mediating Role of the Knowledge of Sexually Transmitted Infections. *Adolescents*, 1(4), 421-432.
- Adedini, S. A., Ogunwemimo, H., & Clifford O. (2022). Assessing the Impact of COVID-19 on access to family planning services among women aged 15-49 in sub-Saharan Africa: A scoping review. Accepted for presentation at the International Conference on Family Planning, Thailand. November 2022.
- Adedini, S. A., Ogunwemimo, H., & Clifford O. (2022). Family planning services in urban sub-Saharan Africa: a scoping review of programmes and interventions. Accepted for presentation at the International Conference on Family Planning, Thailand. November 2022. (Supported by the IUSSP and the Gates Foundation)

- Ogunwemimo H. (2018). Changing maternal household position, maternity care and child health outcomes in Nigeria. An MSc. dissertation submitted to the department of Demography and Social Statistics, Obafemi Awolowo University (OAU), Ile-Ife, Osun State, Nigeria.

References: Available on request